Mathews, Pehny MCF:EX

From: Timothy Agg [TAgg@plea.be.ca)
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 9:38 PM
To: Mathews, Penny MCF:EX
Subject: Re: PLEA Community Services

This is fine, thanks
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Mathews, Penny MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 1:.07 PM
To: Timothy Agg; Scheiber, Alex MCF.EX
Subject: RE: PLEA Community Services

Hello Alex and Tim

I would like to propose a meeting time of Monday, Jan 20 @ 3pm - 4pm. 1 have worked
with Karen Johnston’s office and this is the best time for her also.

Please let me know if this will work for you Tim and I will then send out a formal Outlook
meeting invitation with the location included. 1 look forward to hearing from you soon.

Penny Mathews

Executive Assistant to Cory Heavener

Office of the Provincial Director of Child Welfare Ministry of Children and Family
Development PO Box 9767 STN PROV GOVT (2nd f{l, 765 Broughton St) Victoria, BC V8W
2E1

Ph: 250-356-0988

From: Timothy Agg [mailto:TAgg@plea.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 11:35 AM

To: Scheiber, Alex MCF:EX; Mathews, Penny MCF.EX
Subject: RE: PLEA Community Services

I'd be pleased fo have the opportunity to meet on Monday. If that could include Karen
Johnston, or if I could at least meet with her separately, that would also be heipful. My
plan is to bring with me Ms Jenny Graham, who is our Manager of Development and
Communication, and who will assist me with any of the communications issues [ may need
to deal with. Please let me know when and where......

From: Scheiber, Alex MCF:EX [mailto:Alex.1.Scheiben@gov.bce.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 9:08 AM

To: Timothy Agg; Mathews, Penny MCF:EX

Subject: 5.15, 5.22

Page 1
CFD-2014-00098




Tim, I will call you later this morning. Cory and I would like to take you up on the offer for
you to meet with us on Monday when you're in Victoria. Penny, please work with Tim to
see if you can find a time for Tim to meet with Cory and me. Tim has a meeting with the
DM and Kim Henderson at 2:00 so it would have to be before or after that. Maybe noon.

From: Timothy Agg [mailto:TAgg@plea.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 10:42 AM
To: Scheiber, Alex MCF:EX

Subject: 5.15,5.22

Importance: High

FYI. We answered this, but it had us scratching our heads.
From: Rosalind Rodrigues

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 2:41 PM

To: Ann Alexander

Cc: Timothy Agg

Subject: 5.15,5.22

Importance: High

Hi Ann;

s.15,5.22

Thanks

Ros Rodrigues
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PLEA Community Services Society of BC

3894 Commercial Street

Vancouver, BC V5N 4G2

Telephone: 604-708-2636

Fax: 604-871-0408

www.plea.ca<http: / /www.plea.ca>

This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this communication in error please notify us immediately by
telephone (604)708-2600 or by email.
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